

Fair Hydro HBN

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 21 Aug 2017 09:17:16 -0400
Attachments: PAEAP HBN - August 16 2017_v2.doc (108.03 kB)

Good morning!

I need to send in the fair hydro HBN this morning, Comms needs to send to PO/CO. Do you have an updated draft we can send?

Also they have requested that we add in the costs for the Pension Panel for that note, so we included a chart verified by IFIS in the attached. (there had been a couple hundred dollars adjustment from the estimate Nelson had put together for Budget Q&As in March).

Let me know if any concerns

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512